
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 17, 2014 

Jluhltt~mritt O!tttttttti1minn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUMArtD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIA EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission~~ 

Lydia Roberts, Public Utility Analyst II, Division ofEconomic~~l) \ ~ /:) 

Docket No. 130025-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Highlands 
County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

By Order No. PSC-13-0646-P AA-WU, issued December 5, 2013, it was ordered that this 

docket should be closed administratively once the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have 

been approved by staff, the appropriate proof of Commission-ordered adjustments have been 

received, and the affidavit for the 401K program has been received. The Utility's revised tariff 

sheets and customer notice have been approved by staff, the approrpriate proof of Commission­

ordered adjustments have been rna , and the affidavit for the 401K program has been received. 

Therefore, this docket:_ be closed~ 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 18, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00798-14
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